
From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:49 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint FOIAs spreadsheet - updated 11/6/2015
Attachments: FW: Freeman, Brownell and Eisenhower

FYI, Genesee County Health Department withdrew FOIA 0731-16 this afternoon (see attached).

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Flint FOIAs spreadsheet - updated 11/6/2015

FYI -- see below. Just keeping all up to date

Madhu

Madhu R. Anderson
 Deputy Director, Economic & Strategic Initiatives
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Phone 517 284 6702 | 517 290 9653
andersonm30@michigan.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Vorce, Susan (DEQ)" <VORCES@michigan.gov>
Date: November 10, 2015 at 12:08:46 PM EST
To: "Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)" <AndersonM30@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Seratt, Donna (DEQ)" <SerattD@michigan.gov>, "Edlin, Karen (DEQ)" <EDLINK@michigan.gov>, "Schinderle, Jack (DEQ)" <SCHINDERLEJ@michigan.gov>, "Shaler, Karen (DEQ)" <SHALERK@michigan.gov>, "Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)" <RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint FOIAs spreadsheet - updated 11/6/2015

Madhu - the spreadsheet has been updated with 4 new FOIAs, which are highlighted on the second page.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

--Susan

Susan Vorce, FOIA Coordinator
 Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6889 or 800-662-9278
voces@michigan.gov

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:07 AM
To: Vorce, Susan (DEQ)
Cc: Seratt, Donna (DEQ); Edlin, Karen (DEQ); Schinderle, Jack (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint FOIAs spreadsheet

Susan – could you update this compilation – looking for any new Flint-related FOIAs that were requested

How do we handle similar material that is requested repeatedly?